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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: David  Barberie, Commissioner   
 Department of Law 
  
FROM: Alana Morton, Administrative Specialist Principal 
 Division of Human Resources 
 
DATE: March 14, 2025 
 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 
 (Council Meeting – March 20, 2025) 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval: 
 
PERMANENT CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS  
 
James Hess, Public Service Supervisor, Grade 517N, $31.078 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads, 
effective February 26, 2025.  
 
Brendan Campbell, Program Specialist, Grade 514N, $21.143 hourly in the Division of Environmental 
Services, effective March 6, 2025. 
 
Erin Daniel, Telecommunicator, Grade 517N, $23.952 hourly in the Division of Enhanced 911, effective 
March 24, 2025. 
 
Shane Adcock, Telecommunicator, Grade 517N, $23.473 hourly in the Division of Enhanced 911, 
effective March 23, 2025. 
 
Tim Anderson, Skilled Trades Worker, Grade 515N, $24.118 hourly in the Division of Facilities and Fleet 
Management, effective March 16, 2025. 
 
Lily Robertson, Recreation Manager, Grade 520N, $29.568 hourly in the Division of Parks and 
Recreation, effective February 26, 2025. 
 
Jacob Simanek, Public Service Worker Sr., Grade 510N, $17.499 hourly in the Division of Parks and 
Recreation, effective February 26, 2025. 
 


